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PODUVAL Akash

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 9:12 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Natalie Ng; Lua SiewHui
Subject: S2M04DD1 -[EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMV4129S AND SHA2411J ON 22ND OCTOBER 2022 AT ABOUT 1625 HRS [2210-7530 
(3MW)(PD)]

Attachments: 2022.10.31-PRS letter for SMV4129S to AXA.pdf; GIA report of SMV4129S.pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs, 
 
We act for the owner ('our Client') of vehicle no. SMV4129S. 
 
Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. SHA2411J at the 
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair his 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:- 
 
1. Our letter of even date; and 
2. GIA report lodged by our Client’s driver. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: -       
 
Name of workshop  :     3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd 
Address                    :     25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-40/42 Synergy @ KB Singapore 417800 
Contact                    :     Mr. Jay Lim at Mobile no. 9797 2800 

We have our client’s instructions to appoint Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 
Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary 

 

 

 

   R. S. Solomon LLC  
    Advocates & Solicitors 

    300 Beach Road  
    The Concourse #12-02/03/04  
    Singapore 199555 
 
    T:  +65 6817 7498 
    F:  +65 6292 2665 
    E:  kitty_tan@rssolomon.com 
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The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. 
Thank you. 


